

Date: Friday, July 17, 2026 at 8:36:42 AM Central Daylight Time
From: Matt
To: Joy Rabalais, Fileroom Fileroom
CC: Ken Ritter

FRIDAY! FILE ROOM! FOLLOW-UP!

Please provide an update on the status of this request pending since March. You provided a partial response on March 19, on behalf of the Mayor. No response has ever been received on behalf of the Chief, unless the March 19 response was intended to be inclusive of both custodians.

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Matt** <matt@newlouisiana.org>
Date: Fri, May 15, 2026 at 10:06 AM
Subject: Re: Public Records Request - March 19, 2026
To: Joy Rabalais <Rabalais@bornewilkes.com>
Cc: Chief Jean Paul Broussard <JPBroussard@youngsvillepd.org>, Heather Carrasco <carrasco@bornewilkes.com>, gordon@gjslawoffice.com <gordon@gjslawoffice.com>, Gabe Thompson <GabeThompson@youngsvillepd.org>, Kenny Duhon <KennyDuhon@youngsvillepd.org>, morgan@newlouisiana.org <morgan@newlouisiana.org>, Ryan <ryan@newlouisiana.org>

FRIDAY!

On Fri, May 8, 2026 at 12:40 PM Matt <matt@newlouisiana.org> wrote:

It is "request for updates Friday".... Please let me know where we stand on these requests and the many more inquiries which will follow by separate emails.

Thanks. Have a GREAAARTTTT weekend!

On Wed, Apr 15, 2026 at 5:36 PM Joy Rabalais <Rabalais@bornewilkes.com> wrote:
Matt,

My apologies for not reaching out last week. Chief sent the search results he obtained from the IT company last week, but I was in trial with my 3 police officer clients during the criminal trial of John Nicholas.

I hope to have everything reviewed and provide formal response by end of this week.

Thanks for reaching out!

Joy
Sent from my iPhone

> On Apr 15, 2026, at 4:25 PM, Chief Jean Paul Broussard

<JPBroussard@youngsvillepd.org> wrote:

>

> Fwd: Public Records Request - March 19, 2026

